

DRAFT

DRAFT

Southwest Bend Neighborhood Association  
Board Meeting Minutes  
March 23, 2011; 6:00 pm  
River Rim Coffeehouse

Board Members present: Rod Cathcart, Kevin Desrosiers, Martie King, Mike Lovely  
Board Members absent: Joe Barry

Guest attendee: Cricket Kadoch

Meeting called to order: 6:03pm

Actions required:

- Ask June Haines for previous GM mtg minutes and Secretary records
- Kevin will check website for mission statement
- Mike will forward Wal-Mart expansion notes to other boardmembers
- Mike needs more bus schedules for GM mtg
- Mike will check w/ Jim Clinton to see if he needs a screen for his presentation during the GM mtg
- Martie will send out another email 2 weeks prior to GM mtg re: VP & Secretary openings
- Mike will get Firefree materials for GM mtg

Other items discussed during meeting:

- Murphy Crossing – Mike to meet with ODOT reps about concerns with changes that have been made post approval.
- Wal-Mart expansion
- Poplar resident complaint re: bus stop
- Newcomers Club & Visit Bend
- NA tri-fold brochure
- Focus group @CE Lovejoys
- Street Improvement bond – yard signs, cash contributions needed – SBNA has no position
- Facebook link to events in Brookwood Meadow Plaza
- Hockey puck sized cell phone tower/antennas
- Emergency preparedness

Next meeting April 27 @ 6:00pm @ Rim Coffeehouse

Meeting adjourned at 7:05pm.